Yamhill 535 NE 5™ Street

County McMinnville, Oregon 97128
Transit 503-474-4900 or 503-538-7433
Area www.yctransitarea.org
Date: January 20, 2017
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
RE: Appointments/re-appointments to the Yamhill County Transit Area Advisory
Committee (YCTA)

The Yamhill County Transit Area Advisory Committee (YCTA) consists of eleven members:
Ten members represent each of the incorporated cities within Yamhill County and one
representative from the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde. The following recommendations
are being submitted for board approval.

a. Appoint Ken Moore representing Yamhill to serve a 3-year term expiring on February 28,

2020.

b. Appoint Josh Simonson representing Amity to serve a 3-year term expiring on February
28, 2020.

c. Appoint Bob Sivick representing Willamina to serve a 3-year term expiring on February
28, 2020.

d. Reappoint Chris Mercier representing the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde to serve a
3-year term expiring on February 28, 2020.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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